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Marguerite Lockard Psc-03- OSqa -mfz 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Monday, July 09,2007 10:59 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Victor McKay 
Order / Notice Submitted m 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 0701 18or.vsm.doc 

7/9/2007 10:58:00 AM 
Docket Number: 0701 18-TP 

An ORDER VACATING MARCH 13,2007, AGENDA CONFERENCE VOTE AND CLOSING DOCKET has been moved to 
GC Orders for issuance today. Thanks. 

js 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public 5ervice Commission 
2540 5humard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 

1 



L J i ,  

2600 Mailland Center Pkwy 

Suite 300 
Maitland, FL 32751 
pc 'rawri 230 

Wte Pari FL 

32790.:23!' 

Tel: 407-740-8575 

Fax. 407-7400613 

CHANGE OF PHYSICAL ADDRESS NOTIFICATION: 

Effective July 2,2007, our new address is as follows: 

Technologies Management, Inc. 
2600 Maitland Center Parkway, Suite 300 
Maitland, FL 32751 

Phone numbers remain unchanged 
Voice - 407-740-8575 
FAX - 407-740-0613 

Post Ofice Drawer remains unchanged. 
PO Drawer 200 
Winter Park, FL 32 790-0200 

Web address remains unchanged. 
w. tminc. com 



1 ***** CCA Officlal 

0 
Matilda Sanders  7 5 e -  0 7  - 0 y ~  -mF* 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Thursday, April 12,2007 11 :29 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Victor McKay 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 0701 18VSM.DOC 

411212007 11:28:00 AM 
Docket Number: 0701 18-tp 

an order canceling pay telephone certificate has been moved to gc orders for issuance today 

Thanks 

js 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 



0 
STATE OF FLORIDA 

0 
COMMISSIONI R \  
LISA POLAK EDOAR, CHAIRMAN 

[)I\ I5lOL 0 1  THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

MATTHEW M CAR TI R I1 BIANCA S. BAYO 

(850)413-6770 (CLERK) 
KATRINA J Mc MURRIAN D I R K  rOR 

(850)413-6330 (ADMIN) 

Ms. Monique Bymes 
Technologies Management Inc. 
P.O. Drawer 200 
Winter Park, Florida 32390-0200 

February 20,2007 

Re: Docket No. 0701 18-TP 

Dear Ms. Bymes: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 808 1 and 
CLEC Certificate No. 8384 by Phone 1 Smart LLC, effective February 16,2007, whch was filed in 
this office on February 16,2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff 
members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Bureau of Records 

CAPITAL CIRCI,E OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOIILEVARD 0 TAI.I,AHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Aflirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 



Page 1 of 1 h Case Assianment and Schedulina Record- 

Section 1 - Bureau o f  Records Comletes 

Docket No.Q70118-TP Date Docketed: 02/16/2007 T i t l e :  Request for cancel lat ion o f  PATS Cer t i f i ca te  No. 8081 and CLEC 

Cmpany: Phone 1 Smart LLC 
Phone 1 Smart LLC 

Cer t i f i ca te  No. 8384 by Phone 1 Smart LLC. effect ive February 
16, 2007. 

Off icial F i l i n g  Date: Expi rat ion: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: CCA (CMP) ECR GCL PI F RCA SCR SGA 
PO" indicates OPR) I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I I 

Sect ion  2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram M u l e  B l ( 9  WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCOFlENT 

Time Schedulq 

I T  IS  TENTATIVE AND SUEJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT W E  RECORDS SEcTION:(820> 413-6770 Staff Assianments 

OPR Sta f f  =====lo 0 Current CASR rev is ion l eve l  
Due Dates 

Previous Current 

S ta f f  Counsel 

OCRs 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15 .  
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Reconnnended assiqnments fo r  hearinq 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Connission - 
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  

Date f i l e d  w i t h  CCA: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 

34. - 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. .. Sta f f  Counsel 

14U. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 

Prehearin Of f icer  -1 Conmissioners Comni ssioners 

Where panels are assigned the senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ica l  panel decides the case. 
Where one Comnissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S ta f f  M d e r  i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

Approved : 
Date: 

pSC/CCAO15-C (Rev. 01/03) * CCNPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assianment and Scheduling Record 

Section 1 - Bureau o f  Records Conm l e t e h  A 

Comni ssioners Hrg S t a f f  - Exam 
ALL 1 EO I CT 1 MM I C 1  I C2 

X - 

Page 1 o f  I 

Comnissioners ADM 

ED I CT I MM I C 1  I C2 

X 

Docket No.070118-TP Date Docketed: 02/16/2W T i t l e :  Request for cancel lat ion o f  PATS C e r t i f i c a t e  No. 8081 and CLEC 
C e r t i f i c a t e  No. 8384 by Phone 1 Smart LLC. e f fec t i ve  February 

Conpany: Phone 1 Smart LLC 
Phone 1 Smart LLC 

Off icial F i l i n g  Date: Expi ra t ion  : 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: CCA (CMP) ECR GCL P I F  RCA SCR SGA 
("0" indicates OPR) 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Comlet es and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. 
Program Module Bl(f) WARNING: THIS SWEWLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNIM DOCUMENT 

Time Schedule 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT m REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTIoN:(850) 413-6770 Sta f f  Assianments 

OPR Sta f f  

S t a f f  Counsel 

OCRS 

Current CASR rev is ion l e v e l  

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 

18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. -_  
L I .  
28. 
29. 

Recomnended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Full C m i s s i o n  C m i s s i o n  Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  34. 

_. 

Date f i l e d  wi th  CCA: 
37. 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 38. 
S ta f f  Counsel 39. 

03/01/2007 
Agenda (CLEC) "E 03/13/2007 
Mem t o  Docket F i l e  (PATS) "E 03/13/2007 
Administrative Order (PATS) "E 04/02/2007 
PAA Order - Close if No Protest (CLEC) "E 04/02/2007 

S t a f f  Recomnendation (CLEO "E 

I I 
I -I 
I I 

I I I 

140. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 



v, Case Assianment and Schedulina Record Page 1 o f  1 

Section 1 - Bureau o f  Records C o m l e t e h  h 

Docket No.070118-TP Date Docketed: 02/16/2007 T i t l e :  Request f o r  cancel lat ion of PATS Cer t i f icate No. 8081 and CLEC 
Cer t i f i ca te  No. 8384 by Phone 1 Smart LLC, e f fec t i ve  February 
16, 2007. 

Conpany: Phone 1 Smart LLC 
Phone 1 Smart  LLC 

1. Staff Reconmendation 
2. Agenda 

Standard (Final) Order 

Off icial F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Referred to: 
('0" indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR Com le tes  and returns t o  
Proqram Module 

"E 05/10/2007 
"E 05/22/2007 
"E 06/11/2007 

QPR Sta f f  

S ta f f  Counsel 

OCRs 

B l ( 0  

S ta f f  Assianmntl 

P I s l e r  

V McKay 

Recomnended assignments for hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Commission 2 Comnission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- Staff - 
Date f i l e d  wi th  CCA: 04/12/2007 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S ta f f  Counsel 

Section 3 - Chairman Cormletes 

Expi rat ion:  

ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL P I F  RCA SCR SCA 
I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 

CA i n  10 workdays. 
IARNIffi: THIS SCHEWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING MXVMENT 

Time Schedule 

IT I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
'OR UPDATES CMVTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850> 413-6770 

Current CASR rev is ion leve l  

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8 .  
9. 
LO. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 

I I 

I I 

I I 

~~ 

40. I I I 
Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearin Officercs) Prehearin Of f i cer  

-1 
E8144 Where panels are assigned th,e senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 

the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one Comnissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Menber i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

Approved : 
Date: -!%=!ha 

PSC/CCAO15-C (Rev. 01/03) * CONPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 

kc.t. tod, officef-.Comnission C.+ n 

Staff Reconmendation 
Agenda 
Standard (Final) Order 

L/ 
Page 1 of 1 

05/10/2007 I 05/23/2007 
05/22/2007 I 06/05/2007 
06/11/2007 I 06/25/2007 

I 

Docket N o . w 1 8 - T P  Date Docketed: 02/16/2007 T i t l e :  Request for cancel lat ion of PATS Cer t i f i ca te  No. 8081 and CLEC 
Cer t i f i ca te  No. 8384 by Phone 1 S m a r t  LLC, ef fect ive February 
16, 2007. 

Company: Phone 1 S m a r t  LLC 
Phone 1 S m a r t  LLC 

Recomnded assiqnments f o r  hearinq 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Comnission X Comnission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- S t a f f  - 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  suspend: 

29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 

Expiration: 

Comni ssioners Hrg S t a f f  
Exam 

ALL I ED I CT I MM I AG I SK 

I X 

Referred to:  ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL P I  F RCA SCR SGA 
("0" indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram Module Bl(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING #CUMENT 

Time Schedule 

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 Staff 

Comni ssioners ADM 

ED I CT I MM I AG I SK 

X 

OPR Sta f f  

S ta f f  Counsel 

Current CASR rev is ion l e v e l  

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

I 1. 

V McKa -1 B1 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 

35. 
36. 
~~ 

Date f i l e d  wi th CLK: 05/07/2007 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S t a f f  Counsel 

I I 
I I 

[ I 

I I 

~~ 

I I 
I I 



Case Assiwlnent and Schedulinu Record 
h m 

Section 1 - Off ice of Conmission Clerk 

Recomnended assiunments f o r  hearinu 
and/or decidinu t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Comnission J- Conmission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- Staff - 

Page 1 o f  1 

29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
? T ~  

Docket No.070118-TP Date Docketed: o2/16/2007 T i t l e :  Request f o r  cancellation of PATS Cer t i f i ca te  No. 8081 and CLEC 
Cer t i f i ca te  No. 8384 by Phone 1 Smart  LLC, e f fec t i ve  February 
16, 2007. 

Conmissloners 

ALL 1 ED I CT I MM 1 AG [ SK 
X 

Congany: Phone 1 Smart  LLC 
Phone 1 Smart  LLC 

Conmissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

Off icial F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Dav t o  Suspend: 

Expiration: 

Proqram Module 

OPR Staff 

~ 

Referred to: AOM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL P I  F RCA SCR SGA 
('0" indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. T i m  Sc hedule 
WARNIffi: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING aOCUFlENT I I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

BKf) 
COKTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

CASR rev is ion leve l  Previous Current 

Staff Counsel 

!ms 

I I 
I I 

__ _ _ ~  
I I 
I I 

-1 l o :  
I I 

__. 
36. ._ Date f i l e d  wi th  CLK: 06/06/2007 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staff Counsel 39. 

~ ~ 

I I I 

~ 

I I 
I 

_____ ~ 

I I 

I I 


